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33,  Question:
Q Okay. Do you know if any official of the
16 Archdiocese of L.A. or Tehuacan ordered Nicolas Aguilar
17 Rivera to stay in L.A. so that a full investigation

18 could be done by the police and the L.A. Archdiocese?

Response/Objection: ‘
19 MR. WOODS: Okay. Object to the question as

12:41:54 20 beyond the scope of jurisdiction over the defendants and
21 instruct him not to answer.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, ﬁot privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby His unfitness for priestly
duties. On Janvary 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nichoias Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify I.os Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authoriﬁes, Father N'ichola_s
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a ﬁriest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thornas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar R:ivera, and Bishop Curry and
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Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be éompelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
34.  Question:
Q Did the Archdiocese ever do any -- any kind
24 of full investigation canonically, as you referred?
Response/Ohbjection: _
12:42:15 25 MR. WOODS: Object. Beyond the scope of the
12:42:16 1 jurisdictional issues and instruct the witness not to
2 answer.

}\ Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

| calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence, '(Co’de af Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) At issue in this metter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew

it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The

Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nichelas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for pﬁesﬂy
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duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera cﬁmmitﬁng child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. “The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoi¢ed capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Agui]ar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascert:ﬁn if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extem priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must cbey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions Blocked by defense attomey’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts mAay exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made,
"35. . Question:
Q Do you know if they did or you don't -- do

12 you have any knowledge of whether or not they did, or do

13 you believe they did no investigation?

14 A Thave no knowledge.
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12:42:51 15 Q Okay. Did you ever ask?

16 A No.

17 Q Why not?
Response/Objection:

18  MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the form of

19 the question and to the question as beyond the scope of
12:43:03 20 the jurisdictional issues. The contacts, what he did

21 ask for or what he did say; relevant. What he could

22 have done or might have done or should have done,

23 irrelevant.

24 MR. ANDERSON: Instruct not to answet?
12:43:21 25 MR. WOODS: Instruct him not to answer.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any mitter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. {(Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is‘ the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexuval abuse, when they knew

it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The

Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and théreby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not rotify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988, During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas

Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
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1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
1Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Cutry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
confacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuam was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an

extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto

|

Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelléd to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
36. Question:
Q In this letter, Exhibit 30, he states, "1 _

3 spoke to Father Aguilar Rivera on Saturday, !

4 January 9th." The police records -- do you know whether
12:43:57 5 apolice report was made?
Response/Objection:

6 MR. WOODS: I'm going to -- hold on. I'm going

7 to object to the question as beyond the scope of the

8 jurisdictional issues and instruct the witness not to

9 answer. |

Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
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the subject matter involved in the pending actien or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010,) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaihtiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Fatﬁer
Nicholas Aguyilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the ailegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as tc what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and

|| Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
|Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was -

not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an

extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders ﬁ‘om the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring

into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
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jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to ‘answer so a fuil
and complete inquitry can be made.
37.  Question:
Q Are you aware, Cardinal, that Monsignor Curry
12 went to Nicolas Aguilar and told him he was under
13 investigation before the police received the report and
i 14 could investigate?
Response/Objection:
12:44:26 15 MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
16 scope.of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the
17 witness not to answer.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain dismvéry regarding any natter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.610,) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when théy knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
l duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiccese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,

1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
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Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Cumry, Bishop Curry anﬂ Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry “;as to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera, It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made,
38,  Question:
Q Are you -- do you ha've any knowledge that
12:44:38 20 Monsignor Curry went and alerted Mon- -- went and

2] alerted Nicolas Aguilar to the fact that a police

22 investigation was under way?
Response/Objection:

23 -MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the

24 scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to ,
12:44:59 25 answer.
hReason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

Hin that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
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calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) At issue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in. child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendénts Cardinal Notberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Lés Angeles never to retum and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a ptiest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inguire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed agéinst Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
éontacting Father Niqhblas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop I:Jorberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguitar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. Itis cleér that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The

' questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise

jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants, Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
|

and complete inquiry can be made.
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39.  Question:
Q Are there provisions in the Canon law
3 protocals under which you operate as a bishop that
4 requires you and others to keep matters that are
12:45:17 5 scandalous secret?
Response/Objection:
6 MR. WOODS: I object to the question as beyond

7 the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not

8 to answer.
PReason answer shounld be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itse]f admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. {Code of Civil Procedure Section

2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
tlFather Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for pﬁestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera comrhitting child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the dei:ositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas

Curry plaintiff's counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
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and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. Ii is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant inatters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelied fo answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
40,  Question:
Q Is there a requirement of secrecy involving

11 matters of scandal, such as sexual abuse, that would

i2 also apply to Norberto Rivera as then a bishop and now a

13 cardinal?
Response/Objection:

14 MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

Reason answer should be compelled:

Aﬁy party may obtain discovéry regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) At issuein this matter is the sexual a-buse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew

it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
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Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexﬁal abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture, From 5 anuary 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel] attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Cutry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Fﬁther
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. JIt is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense atiorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inqﬁiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
juﬁsdicﬁon over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
41,  Question:

Q Isit cormrect to say that when you are

17 installed as a cardinal, that you take -- aré made to

18 take an oath of secrecy to the Vatican or the Holy See?
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Response/Objection:
19 MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberio Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of ailegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
dutics. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Cumry plaintiff’s counse] attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
lFather McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting

Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was

inot discussed the reasons therefore, It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an

extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
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Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether Ca]ifornia'Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and cqmplete inquiry can be made,
42.  Question:
Q And is this an oath taken by cardinals during
2 aceremony at which they are installed or promoted to
3 the position of cardinal?

Response/Objection:

4 MR. WOODS: Iobject to the form. Iobject to
12:46:34 5 the question as beyond the scope of the jurisdictionat
6 1issues and instruct the witness not to answer
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regardihg any matter, not privilegéd, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
i calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father

Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly

duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los

Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
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1 1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilér Rivera has remained a priest incardinate& in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's Superior, Bishop Norberte Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he reméined under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberio
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper insiruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise

jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full

and complete inquiry can be made.

| 43. Question:

Q And if this is the oath, in the middle of it,
9 I'll direct your attention to the provision that says "I
12:46:51 10 am not to reveal to anyone what is confided to me in

11 secret nor divulge what may bring harm or dishonor to

12 the Holy Church."

T 13 Is it correct to say, Cardinal, that a sexual

14 abuse by a priest and public knowledge of it could and
12:47:13 15 would bring harm or dishonor to the Holy Church?
Response/Objection:
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16 MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
17 scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the
18 witness not to answer,

Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
“ 2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera {o the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
Januéry 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfiiness for priestly
duties. OnJ anuax& 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, Jax-luary 11,

1988. During the three day delay in reposting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was s2jd between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean wheu these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar R.ivera’s S\ixperior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
HFather Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discuésed and if it was

not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
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extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto

[

Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan, The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction preciudes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
44, Question:

17 Q Are you aware that the law enforcement

18 detectives that were investigating Nicolas Aguilar on

19 the report made of sexual abuse would have arrested him

12:49:03 20 immediately based on the information given them?

Response/Objection:
21  MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
22 MR. WOODS: 1agree it calls for speculation. I
23 also object as beyond the issues of jurisdiction and
24 instruct the witness not to answer.
Reason answer should be compelled:
Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject maiter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
nin that action, if the matter either is {tself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. {Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
fiFather Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the A}chdiocese of Los Angeles, On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
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Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Cury and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
Hcontacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera, Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Fat_her
Nicholas Aguilar Riveré must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
hquestions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. ‘Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
l1sar1d complete inquiry can be made.
45.  Question: ' ‘

Q Are you aware, Cardinal, that the police

: k 2 received enough information on January 8th and

3 immediately thereafter from more than one source enough

4 to have -- excuse me,

" 12:49:42 5 When do you -- when do you believe the police

6 were -- were notified?
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1 | Response/Objection:
7 MR. WOODS: Object to the -~
8 MR. ANDERSON: -- of the information that

9 Monsignor Curry or other employees of the Archdiocese
12:49:55 10 had concerning this?

12 scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to

2
3
4
5
6 11 MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
7
8 13 answer.

9

Reason answer should be compelled:

10 Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

11 }ithe subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

12 ||in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

13 || calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section

14 (|2017.010,) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of

15 .*Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew

16 [lit and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The

17 ||Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar R?vera’s unfitness for priestly

18 Hduties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
19 | January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father

20 [Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
21 | duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
22 [[Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
23 §1988. During the three day delay in reporting the aflegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
24 |Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,

25 ‘1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the

%6 Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas

ilgfi Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony

28 ||and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Cutry and
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Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an_ extem priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
46.  Question: |
Q What do you know about who reported it to the
. 16 police?
Response/Objection: .

17 MR. WCODS: Same objection, same instruction
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovefy regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itsclf admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the disccwery.of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
fIZOI 7.010.} Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
I it and what they did with that inforrqation. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
lDiracese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
’l] anuary 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
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Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until ﬁﬁee days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 unti] present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff's counse! attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father Mc¢Clean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Agﬁilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.

47. Question:

| Q Cardinal, when did Nicolas Aguilar leave the

12:52:12 15 Aschdiocese of L.A.?

Response/Qbjection:

I 16 MR WOODS: Iobject to the question as beyond

17 the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not

18 to answer.
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Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiﬁ‘, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar RJvera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Cury met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never tb return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas

|| Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony

and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of

contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting

HFaazthe-r Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was

T

not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera, It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father

*Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
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questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
48.  Question:
Q When did Nicolas Aguilar return to Mexico?
Response/Objection:

21 MR. WOODS: Same obstruction, same answer.

22 Same -- same objection, same instruction. Why don't you

23 ask him if be knows when he left.

]Reason answer should be compelled

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not pnvxleged that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to-the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Pracedure Section
2017.010) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants l&lew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s untfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
111988. During the three day delay in.reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas:
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the

Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
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Cusry plaintiff’s counsel attermnpted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed agaihst Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. it is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan, The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed Iight on whether California Courts may exercise -
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants, Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
49.  Question:
Q Who facilitated or aided him in his teturn
12:52:35 1 from L.A. to Mexico?
Response/Objection: '

2 MR. WCODS: Iabject to the question‘ as beyond

3 the scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the

4 witness not to answer.
12:52:45 5 MR. HABEL: It's argumentative.

6 MR. SELSBERG: And it assumes facts not in

7 evidence.
Reason answer should be compelfed:

Any party mﬁy obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

the subject matter invoived in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

136.

SEPARATE STATEMENT CF DISPUTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS




137011/

® ®
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence, {Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010,) At issue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
iduties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Cwry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, V'The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpc;se of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of
I contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern prieét in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
' questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full

and complete inquiry can be made.,
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